
Mr. Niall O'Mahony 
Senior Engiiieei- 
Cork County Council 
West ei-n D i vi s i o ii 
Co ui-t ho us e 
Ski b bereeii 
Co. Cork 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
In  Ghmornhoireorht urn Choornhoii (omhiinor: 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheatn 
Contae Loch Garman, h e  

T. +353 53 916 0600 
F +353 53 916 0699 
E infoOepa le 
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Dear Mr. O'Malioiiy 

I refer to your correspondence aiid attachmeiits dated 18'" Decembei- 2009 111 ielatioii to applications 
for cei-tificates of authorisation for 19 aggloinerations iii Co. Cork. These applications \frere due to 
be lodged with the Agency oii or before 22"" December 2009 

I a m  to advise that an4 valid application for a certificate of authorisation inust be accoiiipaiiied by 
the statutoi-y fee off3,000 i n  accordance U i t h  Schedule 3 of the above referenced Regulations The 
Agency will not consider any application if it is not accompanied by the statutory fee. 

In these circuiiistmces, please foru ard the outstanding application fees to the Agency without 
delay. 

Yours s i i i  cei-el y 

EL e O'Sulli\ an 
P i-o gi-ainin e 0 ffi c er 
Eiiviroiiiiiental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Liceiising & Resource Use 


